Meeting Minutes

North Avondale Neighborhood Association (NANA)

Date: Sept. 11, 2018

Location: North Avondale Rec Center

Торіс	Discussion Lead	Issues/Decisions/Outcomes
Call to Order – Welcome	Heather Herr	General intro and overview
Fire Report	Eric Wessell	 Neighborhood Enhancement Program continues thru end of month in South Avondale Smart 911 up and running. <u>www.smart911.com</u> Smart 911 allows you to enter additional pertinent info that will help the 911 operator when you call. Such things as your medications, dog on premises, how to get into property, etc. Confidential. Smoke detectors & batteries are available at all fire stations. Will help install if needed. Saturday October 13 is Open House at all fire stations.
Police – Crime Report	Officer Hamann	 Officer Anthony Hill is new N Avondale rep from District 4 Two guns stolen from unlocked car on Red Bud on 9/10. LOCK YOUR VEHICLE! Complaint about abandoned vehicles on S Shuttlesworth. Emily offered to assist complainant. Use 'Fix It Cincy' mobile app or <u>www.5916000.com</u>. Saturday hours are back: 9-1
Recreation Center	Blake Williams	 Saturday hours are back: 9-1 Two new programs: <i>Fun with Clay</i> and <i>Archery Basics</i>.
Neighborhood events	Heather Herr	 Movie filming Sept 10/11 on Avondale Ave. Part of filming involves gun fire. Police and neighbors have been alerted that gun fire is not real in that area.
Around the Neighborhood Update	John Jones Emily Harten	 Yard of the month is 3961 Winding Way Memorial Tree in honor of Marvin Masterson. Spend \$750.Motion (Dirk); Emily 2nd. Unanimous. Planting event will be Oct. 20. <u>https://cincinnatiparksfoundation.org/support/tree-tributes/</u> for additional information.

Торіс	Discussion Lead	Issues/Decisions/Outcomes
	Maura Wolf	 Gateway Sign at Victory Pkwy & Dana (Dana Triangle) under way. There is space on the back for a plaque (limited to 80 characters. Flower pots will be on each side. Lenox Garage update: Brin Williams (owner) submitted plans for remodeling of 2nd floor. Since budget is > \$20k has to go thru more elaborate approval process. Front façade has to be tuckpointed (that's why scaffolding is present.) Currently does not meet code.
Pedestrian Safety and Community Budget Requests	David Emery	 \$500k in City budget specifically for Pedestrian Safety items. These will be: Reading Rd corridor Vine Street corridor Mitchell & Red Bud Pedestrian Safety Committee will meet and finalize what is to be submitted. What does not get included will be included in CBR CBR to include: Seasongood Park wall repairs and additional water meter installation Lighting along Reading Rd in Business district – Change out exiting lighting with improved LED lights. What is left from Pedestrian Safety submissions Motion by David Emery, 2nd by Kelley Bagayoko to submit Ped Safety and CBR items as outlined. Unanimous approval
Other Business	Heather Herr	Heather will send a reminder to Mr. Lewis when NANA meeting will occur. School is frequently not alerted and causes staff to work unexpected overtime to accommodate.
July Minutes Approval	Ken Brawner	Correction to committee name: Chair for <i>Strategic</i> Development Committee Motion to approve with correction by Kelley; 2 nd by Ken. Unanimous